David E. Kendall (DK 8983)

P} B. Gaffney (PG 73800)
Joseph M. Terry (JX 0483)
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP
725 Twalfth Street, N'W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 434-5000

Attorneys jor Plaintiffs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

PARAMOUNT PICTURES CORPORATION and
TWENTIETH CENTURY FOX FILM conﬂg

Plaintiffs, ONCV Ne- 7 3 1 6

- AgRINGT - - COﬂL__A_lNT
TRITTON TECHNOLOGIES, INC.;
WORLD REACH LLC,;

OOTLL.C.; and PROTO VENTURES C,,

Defendants. -
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Plaintiffs Paramount Pictures Corporation and Twentisth Cextury Fox Fim

Corporation aver and allege as follows:

9

NATURE OF THE COMPLAINT e

1. Plaantiffs are major motion pictuxe studios that own some of the werki,s.
- best-known flmed entértainment and regularly distcibute copyrighted content on c:ncmmd md
copy-protected digital versatile discs (“DVDs"). In thig action, Plaintiffs seek m;unc:we and ©
othet relief against entities that, in violation of the Digital Millennivm Copyxight Act
(‘"DMCA"), 17 U.S.C. § 1201, et vegq., trafﬁa in software desigred to cucumvem the cppy

cnmrol and access-coptrol measures that px‘ctecl the content on DVDs from digml p;:acy



JURISDICYION ANI VENUE

2. As this case arises under the Copyright Act, 17 U S.C. § 101, ez seq.,
jurisdiction is conferred upon this Cour by 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
3. This Court bes parsonal jurisdiction over the Defenidatits in it cach of !
Hiem hag hé@.&&éhii‘n@oixkl and ongoing business contacts with residents of New 'Yc‘rk"gnd‘ has.
inentionally engaged fn acts targeted.al New York that have caused harm to Plaintiffs in this
' State. |
4. A substantial part of the events and omissions giving rise to the claims
herein occurred within this judicial Diswict; venue therefore Hes in this District undar 28 U.S.C.

§8 1400(2) and 1391(H).

THE PLAINTIFFS AND THEIR WORKS

5. Plaingdif Paraxnoiu:t Pictures Corgoration is a Delaware corporaion, with 2
principal plece of business in California.

6. Plaintff Twentieth Century Fox Film Corporaton is a Delaware
corporation, with 4 principal place of busine;s in Califomisa. |

7. Plainniffs are among the wonld’s preeminent creators, producers, and
distributors of motion pictures and other Fhned content, Each Plaintiff owns and/or possenzss
the exclusive reproduction, adaptation, and/or distribution rights under United States copyright in

2 very large number of motion pictures and other filmed entertainment

B. Plaintiffs and their affiliates distribute these copyrighted wacks through a
vén'ery of channels, including theatrical releass, pab;-per-vizw, and, most significant for the

purposes of this Complaing, oo DVDs made available to the public for rent or zale.



9. DVDs hold full-length motion pictures (coramonly along with other,

~ selated content) in digital forma, ﬁVDs are degiéned primarily for home viewing, 1o be played
through' the uge of either a free-standing, licensed DVD player or a parsonal computer configured
with a Yizensed DVD drjve and related softwere, L%n.hke videocassettes, which contain motion
pictures ar other works in analog form, the works“ q‘;ﬁntained on DVDs are digitally formatted and

s e

as a result provide viewess with significantly improved endio and video fidelity. s

10. By distributing their copyrighted works in this digital format, however,
Plaintiffs expose themsslves to a heightened risk of copyzight piracy. Unli.ke ‘the: material-on-
afislog media such as videocasssttes, works stored on BYDs can be copwd without degradation. .
18 ¢ither 2.CD-R, writablé DVD:or & computerherd drive: And opce copied, the content can be
“distributsd virtually instanteneously over the fntsmet to milliens.of people. Thus, absent access-
' ana cbﬁy—comrol protections, warks contained otlt‘ DVDs would be subject to a form of digital
pi?acy that is global in scale and viral in nature. Where the average motion picture NOW costs
more than $80 millior to meke, market, and distibute, and where films are being issued on DVD
&t the rate of more than 40 new titles per month, the risk of injury to motion picture copyright

owners ig grave,

11.  Beforc proceeding with plans to release their copyrighted works in the
DVD format, Plainnf!s and others adopted a copy-protection and acoass~control system for
DVDs called the “Content Stramble System,” or “CS5.” CSS is a technological measure that (2)
- effectively controls access to works protected bjr the Copyright Act, and (b) effectively protects

rights of copyright owners to contro] whether an end user can reproduce and/or distributs

unauthorized copies of their copyrighted works, or partions thereof.



THE DEFENDANTS AND THETR WRONGFUL CONDUCT

12, Defendants are various individuals and entities that traffic in, provide, and
offer {o the publiﬁ various computer programs designed to circumvent CS8, without the
authorization of the copyright holders, in order ta copy the works contajined on DVDs,

13.  Defendant QOY LL.C. is a New York limited liability company. QOT

. operates the website wwy.copiesanything.com, through which it offers w the fub]ic provides,

and otherwise traffics in (in New York and clsewhem} the DVD-copying softwarc “Copies
Anythmg ™ This soﬂware, or a part thereof, iz primarily designed and pmduced for the purpose
of circumventing C8S, is marketed for the purpose of eircumventing €3S, and has limited, if |

any, commercially significant purpose Or us¢ other than to circumvent CSS.

14.  Defendant Tritton Technologies, Inc. is 2 Californie corporation that
‘ahanifactures; provides, and through its agents diswibutes and otherwise waffics i1 (in New York:
and elseiwherc) thé DVD-copying sofiware “DVD CopyWirs™ This sORware, or & past thereof,

is primarily designed and produced for the purposs of ¢ircumventing CSS, #s marketed for the

purpose of circumventing CSS, firidshewrlimited-ifany:commerdi clally siEfifcambpurposeomises

wotherthan 1o CIrCUmYET: ,;Gﬁs
15. ' Defendant World Reach L.L.C. is 2 Georgia limited lishility company.
World Reach operates the websites www _golnrracker.com, wivw, gotokracking.com,
- www.dvdfastcopy.com, www.copydvded.com, and www.copydvd30.com. Throngh these
websites, World Reach offers 1o the public, provides, and otherwise traffies in (in New York end
elsewhere) the DVD-copying softwara referred to a5 “Copy DVD 8.0,” “Copy DVIXCD,” and

- “DVD Fast Copy” and “DVD X One.” World Reach previously offered to the publis, provided,
and trafficked in the DVD-copying software “Replicant.” Each of these software products, or a

a



part thereof, is primarily designed and produced for the purpoge of circumventing CSS, is
marketed for the purpose of circumvenging CSS, and has limited, {f any, commercially

significant purpose or use other than to circhmvent S8, World Reach distributes at least one of

these software products through a network server Jocated in New York, New York.

16.  Proto Ventures, Inc. is an Oregon corporation that operated the website
www.v2ks 9a.com; through which it offered to the public, provided, and otherwise trafficked in
(in New York and clsewhere) the DVD-copying software “DVD Wizadd Pro.” This software, of
a part thereof, is primarily designed and produced for the parpase of circumventing CSS, is
markered for the purpose of cixcurnventing CSS, and has limited, if any, cnmmémially

siguificant purpose or use other than to circumvent CS3.

CLAIM FOR RELIEX
(Vielatton of 17 U.S.C_§ 1201)

17.  Plaintiffe repeat and reallege every allegation contained in paragraphs 1
through 16 as if fully sct forth herein.

1}8. Defendantz offer to the pul;lic, provide or otherwise traffic in software
praducts and servi cés, or parts thereof, that (&) e primarily designed for the purpose of
circumventing CSS or the protection afforded by C3S, (b) have only limited (if any)
commercially significant purpose or use other than o circumvent CSS$ or the protection offered

by CS8S, and/or (¢) are marketed» and soid by Defendants and/or others working fn concert with
them with Defendants’ knowledge for use it circumventing protecdon afforded by CSS.

19, By offering 1o the public, providing, or otherwise trafficking in their

DVD-copying software preducts angd sarvices, Defendants have violated two separate provisions



goveming circumvention of copyright protection systems set forth in the Copynght Act, 17

U.S.C. § 1201(a)(2) and 17 U.S.C. § 12Gi(b)(1).

20. The conduct of Defendamts has cavsed and is cansing, and unless enjoined
and restrained by the Coutt will continee to cause Plaintiffs grave and irreparable injury.

Plaintiffz have no adequate remedy 2t law. Purseant to 17 U.S.C, § 1203, Plaintiffs are entitled

to a permanent injunction prohibiting further violations of § 1201.

21.  Asa direct and proximate rasult of Defendants’ eenduct, Plaintiffs,
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 1203(c), are entitled to Defendants’ profits antributable to their violations;
of 17 U.8.C. § 1201,

22. | 'Plaififfs are fusther cntited 16 théir attorney’s feés and fill costs purgusnt
t0 17 US.C. § 1203(b),
WHHREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for judgment against Defendants as follows:

1. For a prelimninary sad pexﬁnmmt injunction enjoining Defendants and
their respective agenss, servams, employees, offivers, attorneys, successors, licensees, partners,

apd assigns, and all persons acting in concert with each or any of them, from:

@ manufactoing, mpming. offering to the publi¢, providing or otherwise
teafficking in Copies Anything, Copy DVD 8.0, Copy DVDCD, DVD Fast
Capy, DVD X Cne, DVD CnpyWan:, DVD Wizard Pro, SmartRipper,
CladDVD, or DeCSS, o similar products; |

(b)  manufacturing, imporning, offering 1o the public, providing, or otherwize

wrafficking in, any other technology, service, product, device, component,

or part thereof, that:



@

@

is primerily designed or produced for the purpose of
circcumnventing, or to circumvent the prowection afforded by,
C8S or any other technological measures adopted by
Plaintiffs that effectively control access to Plalntiffs’
copyrighted works or effectively protect Plaintiffs’ nights to
control whether an end user can reproduce, manufacture,
publicly perfo'rm and/or distribute unauthorized copies of

their copyrighted works or portions 'themof;

agonilylimited commercially-significant purposes:os.nses

.other than to circumyvent, of to-circumvent the protection

(ii)

affforded by CSS or any other technological measurs sdopted:
by Plaintiffs that effectively controls access to Plaintiffs’
copyrighted works or effectively protects Plaintiffs’ rights to
control whether an end user can reproduce, manufacture,
publicly perform and/or distribute unauthorized copies of

their copyrighted works ot portions thereof; or

is marketed by Defendants and/or others acting in concert
with them with their knowledge, for se in circumventing, or
in circumventing the protection affordad by, CSS, or any
ﬁther technological measure adopted by Plaintiffs that
effectively controls access 10 Plainriffs’ cdpy:ighted works or
affectively protecis Plamdffs’ rights to control whaﬁ;r am.

cnd user can reproduce, manufacture, publicly perform



and/or digmibute tnavthorized copies of theix copyrighted

works o portions theteof.

2. Fer an order requiring Defendants to deliver up on cath, to be surrendered to
Plaintiéfa or 1o be destroyed, all computer discs, computer drives, and other physical objects
embodying all or any part of the computer software that comprises the products known as Copies
Anything, Copy DVD 8.0, Copy DVDICD, DVD Fast Copy, DVD X One, DVD CopyWare,
DVD Wizard Pro, SmartRipper, CladDVD, or DeCSS or similar products, that exe in the

possession, custedy, or control of Defendants andlor their agents or representatives.
3. - Por Defendmts' profits in such amount as may be found.
4. Fer prejudgment interest according to law.
. 5. . Por Plaintiffs” attomeys® fews, full costs, and disbursements in this action.

6. - "Por such other and further relief as the Court mnay deem proper and just.
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